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February 18, 2020 

 

 

TO:    All Proposers  

 

FROM:  Joyce A. McClane, CPPB 

Purchasing Manager                           

 

SUBJECT:   Addendum #1 – Proposal #20000561 – Dort Reservoir Rehabilitation  

 

Notice to All Bidders: 

This Addendum is issued to modify, change, delete from, add to, explain or correct the original 

Request for Proposal and is hereby made a part of it.  In case of conflict between the Request for 

Proposal and this Addendum, this Addendum shall govern.  Prime bidders will need to pass the 

addendum information on to any subcontractors they may be using for this project.   

Below please find our answers to the questions from vendors and attached copies of installation 

guides.  The answers are in RED. 

  
 The table of contents in the contract book references several specifications section that do 

appear to be part of the current document. Can you please release these missing sections? 
 

 What is the interior height of the reservoir? Approximately 20’ 
 Will the reservoir be completely dewatered and cleaned prior to contractor mobilization? Has 

been dewatered – cleaning would be done by the contractor in areas where necessary. 
 Will any interior reservoir cleaning be required in addition to removal of construction 

debris? Contractor is to include a final cleaning of the entire reservoir after the repair work is 
completed. 

 What is the total repair height of the column encasement shown on Detail 6/S1.4? Assume 
average height of 16 feet. 

 What is the assumed concrete repair depth for bidding purposes in regards to detail 
1/S1.1? Assume average depth of 2 ½ inches. 

 Does the quantity on the bid form for interior wall expansion joint include Detail 5/S1.3 (listed 
as 70 LF) and note 7 on sheet S1.0 (listed as 660 LF)? Item #5 is to include both interior concrete 
and CMU joint repair per LF of wall with one LF 
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All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining 

original bid documents.   

The Purchasing Manager, Joyce McClane, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 

RFP.  All questions and/or comments should be directed to her at this email address: 

jmcclane@cityofflint.com. 

 

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  

Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with 

their submission. 

 

Company Name:  ______________________________________________________ 

 

Address:  ____________________________________________________________ 

 

City / State / Zip:  ______________________________________________________ 

 

Telephone:  _________________________Fax:  _____________________________ 

 

Email________________________________________________________________ 

 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

 

mailto:jmcclane@cityofflint.com

